



GREYTOWN COMMUNITY BOARD

**Agenda
20 July 2016**

Notice of a meeting to be held in the WBS Room of the Greytown Town Centre, 89 Main Street, Greytown, on Wednesday 20 July 2016 commencing at 7:00pm.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE

Shane Atkinson (Chair), Cr Margaret Craig, Ian Farley, Leigh Hay, Cr Viv Napier and Christine Stevenson. Student representative AJ Southey.

PUBLIC BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES:

2. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

3.1 None advised

4. PRESENTATIONS:

4.1 Katie Abbott and Jeremy Partridge, Tree Advisory Group update **7:00pm**

4.2 Mike Gray, Greytown Civil Defence Community Response Team, to provide an update **7:10pm**

5. ACTIONS FROM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/PRESENTATIONS:

6. COMMUNITY BOARD MINUTES/EXPENDITURE:

6.1 Greytown Community Board Minutes – 8 June 2016 **Pages 1-5**

6.2 Action items from previous meeting **Pages 6-7**

6.3 Income and Expenditure Statement to 30 June 2016 **Pages 8-9**

7. OPERATIONAL REPORTS – COUNCIL OFFICERS:

7.1 Officers' Report **Pages 10-51**

8. COMMUNITY BOARD/COUNCILLORS REPORTS:

- 8.1 Civil Defence Emergency Management
- 8.2 Greytown Youth Park Update
- 8.3 Council Report: Community Safety & Resilience Working Party **Pages 52-53**

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- 9.1 Outwards
 - From Committee Secretary to Jan Eagle, Friends of Stella and Sara, dated 4 May 2016 **Page 54**
- 9.2 Inwards
 - From Katie Abbott and Semone Fawdray, Greytown Early Years, dated 16 June 2016 **Page 55**
 - From Graeme Gray, Cobblestones, to Greytown Community Board **Pages 56-58**